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MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Heba EI-Guindy, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the Hazard Tree Removal

Project — County Project No. 715002

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The Hazard Tree Removal Project (Project) was funded 80% by CalFire Grant
Agreement 5GA21115, and the remaining 20% by a County match from the Road Fund Budget.
There is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Project contract was awarded to J.W. Bamford, Inc. on October 25, 2022,
by Resolution 22-551 for a contract totaling $184,942.48 plus a 10% contingency of $18,494.25
for a total Project budget of $203,436.73. Construction began on November 28, 2022.

The Project included a change order by Resolution 23-167 to remove storm debris along 22
centerline miles of County maintained roadways caused by the 2023 February/March Winter
Storm at an additional contract amendment of $210,000.00. Project construction was completed
on August 1, 2023.

CONTRACT AS APPROVED
Contract Items $ 184,942.48
Contingenc $ 18,494.25
Change Order (1) $ 210,000.00
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 413,436.73
FINAL COSTS
Initial Contract Items $ 178,149.28
Change Order (1) $ 207,703.46
TOTAL $ 385,852.74
Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager
Approved by: Heba EI-Guindy, Director of Public Works

Attachment: _ _
- Resolution of Acceptance and Completion for the Hazard Tree Removal Project
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